Wireless Beehive

29" July 2005

Mr. D. Crowder

Elite Electronic Engineering Inc

1516 Centre Circle Downers Grove

linois 60515-1082

United States of America

Dear Dan,

Subject: Request for Class 2 Permissive Change on FCC ID:

We wish to achieve the following outcome, by way of a Class 2 Permissive Change, as shown

below.

1. Addition of Antenna model Stinger 1.

Uploaded to Elite:

e (CSF-20-03 Application form

¢ Install and Operations Manual

e Photographs of the Antenna

e Photograph of FCC ID on Antenna

Have been uploaded as exhibits.

Sincerely,

Chuck McCown
Owner
Wireless Beehive

2000 Sunset Road
Lake Point, UT 84074
435-837-6933



